
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

AGENDA

SEPTEMBER 10, 2020

6:00 P.M.

Roll Call.

Pledge of Allegiance 

Approval of Minutes: August 13, 2020 

Final Plats

Consent Agenda

(1) P-0920-30 Erin Boryczka Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Boryczka 
Resurvey. The Purpose for This Request Is to Subdivide One Lot Into Two.
The Property Is Owned By Erin Boryczka and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

(2) P-0920-31 Doug & Gale Acton Are Requesting Final Plat Approval For Acton Place 
Resurvey No. 2. The Purpose for This Request Is to Resurvey Lot Lines.
The Property Is Owned By Doug & Gale Acton and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills 
A.  

(3) P-0920-32 Suzanna Moseley Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Nicholls Canyon 
Resurvey No. 1. The Purpose for This Request Is to Combine Lots. The 
Property Is Owned By Suzanna Moseley and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

MINUTES

AUGUST 13, 2020

6:00 P.M.

The Planning & Zoning Commission of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this date at 6:00 
PM, following publication and posting pursuant to Alabama law. Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, 
in coordination with a Proclamation from Governor Ivey and pursuant to orders from the Jefferson 
County Health Department Official requiring social distancing along with limits of attendees, this 
meeting was held with a portion of the Commission digitally attending the meeting via remote 
computer locations utilizing a Zoom.com application. Staff and general public/audience members 
also were invited to attend via Zoom.com following publication pursuant to Alabama law. 
Chairman Barnes called the meeting to order and the City Planner called the roll with the 
following:

MEMBERS PRESENT*: Erica Barnes, Chair
Jonathan Romeo*
Mike Vercher
David Maluff
Hasting Sykes*
Cheryl Cobb
Ryan Ferrell*
Rusty Weaver*

MEMBERS ABSENT: Lyle Larson

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner
Christopher Brady. City Engineer
*Member present via Zoom

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mrs. Barnes stated that the minutes of the meeting July 9, 2020 are presented for approval.

MOTION Motion to approve minutes was by Mr. Weaver and second was by Ms. Cobb.
Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Maloof– yes Mr. Romeo – yes 



Mr. Ferrell – yes Mr. Sykes– yes
Ms. Cobb – yes Mr. Vercher – yes
Mr. Weaver – yes Mrs. Barnes – yes
Motion carried.

Preliminary Plats

(1) P-0820-26 Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP Is Requesting Preliminary Plat 
Approval For Readjustment of Land Use Boundaries At Liberty Park.
The Purpose For This Request Is To Amend Land Use Boundaries.  The 
Property Is Owned By Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP and Is Zoned 
Vestavia Hills PR-1 and PB.

Mr. Garrison explained the background of the request and stated that this was part of the ongoing 
commercial development in Liberty Park.

Mrs. Barnes opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning this request, Mrs. Barnes closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Motion to approve Preliminary Plat Approval For Readjustment of Land Use 
Boundaries At Liberty Park was by Ms. Cobb and second was by Mr. Weaver.
Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Maloof– yes Mr. Romeo – yes 
Mr. Ferrell – yes Mr. Sykes– yes
Ms. Cobb – yes Mr. Vercher – yes
Mr. Weaver – yes Mrs. Barnes – yes
Motion carried.

Final Plats

Consent Agenda

(2) P-0820-25 CRB Construction Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Resurvey Lots 6 
& 7 Of Magnolia Cove Estates. The Purpose for This Request Is to 
Combine Lots. The Property Is Owned By CRB Construction and Is Zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-9.

(3) P-0820-28 The City Of Vestavia Hills And Vestavia Hills Board Of Education Are
Requesting Final Plat Approval For Wald Park No. 2. The Purpose for 
This Request Is to Resurvey Lot Lines And Easements. The Property Is 
Owned By The City Of Vestavia Hills And Vestavia Hills Board Of 
Education and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills Inst-1.

(4) P-0820-29 Steven Wyatt Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Cahaba Cypress 
Properties Resurvey. The Purpose for This Request Is to Combine Lots.
The Property Is Owned By Steven Wyatt and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills B-2.



Mrs. Barnes opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning this request, Mrs. Barnes closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Ms. Cobb made a motion to approve items 2-4. Second was by Mr. Romeo. Motion 
was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Maloof– yes Mr. Romeo – yes 
Mr. Ferrell – yes Mr. Sykes– yes
Ms. Cobb – yes Mr. Vercher – yes
Mr. Weaver – yes Mrs. Barnes – yes
Motion carried.

Annexations/Compatible Rezoning:

(5) P-0820-20 Tingting Dong Is Requesting Rezoning For 2601 Fargo Dr. from Jefferson 
County R-1 to Vestavia Hills R-2 For The Purpose Of Annexation. 

(6) P-0820-21 Nathan & Keavy Ladner Are Requesting Rezoning For 2520 Skyland Dr.
from Jefferson County E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-1 For The Purpose Of 
Annexation. 

(7) P-0820-22 Patrick & Ellen Pantazis Are Requesting Rezoning For 2495 Dolly Ridge 
Trl. from Jefferson County E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-1 For The Purpose Of 
Annexation. 

(8) P-0820-24 Cathey G. Davis Is Requesting Rezoning For 3652 Altadena Dr. from 
Jefferson County E-1 to Vestavia Hills E-2 For The Purpose Of 
Annexation.

Mr. Garrison explained the background of the request and stated that all compatible annexation 
rezoning are required to be approved, according to the zoning ordinance.

Mrs. Barnes opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning these requests, Mrs. Barnes closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Mr. Weaver made a motion to recommend Rezoning from JC R-1 to Vestavia Hills
R-2 for the property located At 2601 Fargo Dr. Second was by Mr. Sykes. Motion was carried on a 
roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Maloof– yes Mr. Romeo – yes 
Mr. Ferrell – yes Mr. Sykes– yes
Ms. Cobb – yes Mr. Vercher – yes
Mr. Weaver – yes Mrs. Barnes – yes
Motion carried.



MOTION Mr. Weaver made a motion to recommend Rezoning from JC E-2 to Vestavia Hills
R-1 for the property located At 2520 Skyland Dr. Second was by Ms. Cobb. Motion was carried on 
a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Maloof– yes Mr. Romeo – yes 
Mr. Ferrell – yes Mr. Sykes– yes
Ms. Cobb – yes Mr. Vercher – yes
Mr. Weaver – yes Mrs. Barnes – yes
Motion carried.

MOTION Mr. Weaver made a motion to recommend Rezoning from JC E-2 to Vestavia Hills
R-1 for the property located At 2495 Dolly Ridge Trl. Second was by Ms. Cobb. Motion was 
carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Maloof– yes Mr. Romeo – yes 
Mr. Ferrell – yes Mr. Sykes– yes
Ms. Cobb – yes Mr. Vercher – yes
Mr. Weaver – yes Mrs. Barnes – yes
Motion carried.

MOTION Mr. Weaver made a motion to recommend Rezoning from JC E-1 to Vestavia Hills
E-2 for the property located At 3652 Altadena Dr. Second was by Ms. Cobb. Motion was carried 
on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Maloof– yes Mr. Romeo – yes 
Mr. Ferrell – yes Mr. Sykes– yes
Ms. Cobb – yes Mr. Vercher – yes
Mr. Weaver – yes Mrs. Barnes – yes
Motion carried.

Annexations/Non-Compatible Rezoning:

(9) P-0820-23 Tamworth, LLC Is Requesting Rezoning For 2768 Misty Ln. And 2758 & 
2764 Rocky Ridge Rd. from Jefferson County E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-9
For The Purpose Of Annexation And Six Lot Subdivision.

Mr. Garrison explained the background of the request and stated the annexation rezoning would 
allow for six lots and private street.

Mrs. Barnes opened the floor for a public hearing.  

Tom Sheve, 3300 Misty Ln.; and Jacob Pollier, 3432 Misty Ln. spoke  concerning drainage and 
site planning.

Mr. Brady and site engineer, Bart Carr explained the drainage and stated that there will be no 
negative impacts.



Mr. Garrison stated the site plan cannot be changed without restarting the process.

Mrs. Barnes closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Mr. Weaver made a motion to recommend Rezoning from JC E-2 to Vestavia Hills
R-9 for the property located At 2768 Misty Ln. And 2758 & 2764 Rocky Ridge Rd. with the 
following conditions:

1. Rezoning conditioned on site plan presented;
2. All covenants, conditions, and restrictions regarding 

to the maintenance of the private street and 
infrastructure will be submitted with the final plat.

Second was by Mr. Vercher. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Maloof– yes Mr. Romeo – yes 
Mr. Ferrell – yes Mr. Sykes– yes
Ms. Cobb – yes Mr. Vercher – yes
Mr. Weaver – yes Mrs. Barnes – yes
Motion carried.

Conrad Garrison, City Planner



Planning and Zoning Minutes
Page 6



1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     SEPTEMBER 10, 2020

CASE: P-0920-30

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For Boryczka Resurvey

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3416 Hillway Dr.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Erin Boryczka

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat will subdivide one lot into two lots. Lots and 
current home meet all requirements of R-2 zoning. Existing recorded setback will 
remain.

CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN: This request is consistent with the 
plan for medium residential district.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted









1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     SEPTEMBER 10, 2020

CASE: P-0920-31

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For Acton Place Resurvey No. 2

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2838 Acton Pl.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Doug & Gale Acton

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat will resurvey interior lot line for Lot 1A and Lot 
2A. Lots and current home meet all requirements of Agriculture zoning. Existing 
recorded setbacks and easements will remain.

CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN: This request is consistent with the 
plan for medium residential district.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted







40
' F

R
O

N
T 

SE
TB

AC
K

15' SIDE SETBACK

15
' S

IDE SETBACK

40
' F

R
O

N
T 

SE
TB

AC
K

15' SIDE SETBACK

15' SIDE SETBACK

30
' R

EAR SETBACK

MTTR
ENGINEERS, INC.

CONSULTING ENGINEERS-LAND SURVEYORS
2500 Southlake Park , Suite 100

Hoover,  Al. 35244
TELEPHONE (205) 320-0114



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date: SEPTEMBER 10, 2020

CASE: P-0920-32

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval Nicholls Canyon Resurvey No. 1.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: Woodlane Circle

APPLICANT/OWNER: Suzanne Moseley

REPRESENTING AGENT: Mike Moseley

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat resurvey three lots into 1 large lot. Lots were 
originally subdivided in Dec. 2019 for residential development but never followed 
through. Easements and ROW created by the 2019 plat will be vacated by this plat
since they were never improved upon. Lots are being recombined for a new 
purchaser. Lots are zoned R-2.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with
the plan for medium density residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: I have looked at all of the relevant zoning /
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application,
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc. Notification has been sent
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law. I have reviewed this request and
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.

City Planner Recommendation: No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted








